
Community Development Department

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Connie Kassian, CenturyLink
Mike Berg, Capital Electric Cooperative
Doug Wiseman, MDU
Bill Boyd, Midcontinent Communications
Dennis Kimtz, USPS
Steve Nelson, ND Department of Transportation
Darin Scherr, Bismarck School District
Office of the State Tax Commissioner

Brady Blaskowski, Building Inspections
Randy Ziegler, Police Department
Allison Jensen, City Assessing
Becky Fairbanks, City Assessing
Gabe Schell, City Engineer
Marcus Hall, County Engineer
Tessa BCnudson, County Auditor's Office
Greg Carlson, County GIS
Joel Boespflug, Fire Department
Kelly Leben, SherifPs Office
Jami Wangler, GIS
Darrel Nucech, GIS
Jared Auch, GIS
Audrey Reeb, Fire Department
Cleary Jobs, Engineering
Jennifer Scbeet, Finance
Bemadette Houser, Public Works
Will Hutcbings, Planning
Patty Rath, Fire
Randy Bina, BPRD
Katby Feist, BPRD
Dave Mayer, BPRD
Wendy Anderson Berg, BPRD
Tawny Wagner, Assessing

City Community Development Departnient ~ Planning Division

April 6,2020
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